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Park, Woo Sin Sean

From: Brian Mangum <bmangum@intprop.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 1:06 PM

To: 'trials@uspto.gov'

Cc: DP-IPR-LEGO; Pollack, Brian R.; Grossman, Howard; Ryan Beard; Dwayne Goetzel; Chris 

Thompson; Christina Comer

Subject: IPR2016-01187 Petitioner request for authorization to file a Motion to Correct

Dear Board: 

 

Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.20(b), Petitioner requests authorization to file a Motion to Correct under 37 C.F.R. § 42.104. 

Due to a clerical mistake, Petitioner’s original Petition, as filed, fails to properly identify a real party-in-

interest.  However, that party was known to counsel of both parties before the filing date of the Petition, the party was 

identified in the Petition in the section following the real party-in-interest section, and omission of the party was clearly 

a clerical error and was not done in any way to hide such party from the Patent Owner.  In fact, the Patent Owner 

previously sued that party for patent infringement in November of 2015 for the patent at issue in the 

Petition.  Petitioner therefore seeks to correct this clerical mistake via the proposed motion. 

 

Counsel for Petitioner has conferred with counsel for Patent Owner, and the Patent Owner opposes Petitioner’s Motion 

to Correct. 

 

Brian Mangum 
Patent Attorney 
Meyertons, Hood, Kivlin, Kowert & Goetzel, P.C. 

1120 S. Capital of Texas Highway, Building 2, Suite 300, Austin, Texas 78746 
Direct Dial:  (512) 853-8843   Mobile: (512) 659-1775   Fax:  (512) 853-8801 
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